MississIPPI HOME CORPORATION

PROGRAM BULLETIN #23-2305B

TO: Owners and Management Agents of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Affordable
Housing Program
RPC
FROM: Robert D. Collier

Senior Vice President of Program Compliance
DATE: May 23, 2023
SUBJECT: 2023 Income and Rent Limits Schedule for the State of Mississippi
This program bulletin is to assist owners and management agents of the Affordable Housing Program
(AHP) in ensuring that all qualifying households are in compliance with the regulatory requirements with
respect to the verification of total gross household incomes and maximum rent restrictions.
Attached are the 2023 Income and Rent Limit schedules for the State of Mississippi, by county, that were
issued May 15, 2023, by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Please circulate the schedule

immediately to the appropriate development manager(s).

These limits are in effect until FDIC notifies our agency of a change. For additional information or
questions regarding the attached schedule, you may contact the Compliance Division at 601.718.4642.

Attachments

735 Riverside Drive, Jackson, MS 39202 601.718.4642 phone 601.718.4643 fax mshomecorp.com
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